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Pauline Love-Fortuin

From: Pumeza Tokwe <Pumeza.Tokwe@treasury.gov.za>
Sent: 31 January 2023 15:38
To: Pauline Love-Fortuin
Cc: Nkosinothando Mathebula; Itumeleng Molepo; Leanda Pietersen
Subject: RE: Presentation Preferential Procurement Regulations 2022 

Good day Pauline 
 
Please note that during the presentation at the induction sessions held, it was explained by the presenter to the 
attendees that Regulation 10 of the PPR 2022 repeals the 2017 Regulations in their entirety, including any 
designation circulars or instructions saved under the PPR 2017 in terms or regulation 16. In other words, the 
instructions and circulars issued in term of the PPR 2011 and PPR 2017 respectively, no longer have legal authority 
from the 16th of January 2023, except where they are used to evaluate a tender advertised before the effective date 
of the PPR 2022. Therefore, there will not be a formal communication as regulation 10 of the PPR 2022 is clear that 
it repeals the PPR 2017. We can confirm that a process is underway to remove all Designated Sector Circulars and 
Instructions from a list of active Circulars and Instructions so as to eliminate confusion.  
 
Kind regards 
Pumeza 
 

From: Pauline Love-Fortuin <PaulineJoy.Love-Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za>  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 14:30 
To: Leanda Pietersen <Leanda.Pietersen@treasury.gov.za> 
Cc: Pumeza Tokwe <Pumeza.Tokwe@treasury.gov.za> 
Subject: FW: Presentation Preferential Procurement Regulations 2022  
 

 
Good day Leanda 
 
I trust you are well. 
 
With reference to the attached presentation and below email, it was indicated that the Local Production 
and Content instruction notes and circulars issued since 2012 will be repealed.   
 
By virtue of the PPR’s, 2022 applicability as from 16 January 2023 it is assumed that the Local Production and 
Content requirements are no longer applicable however kindly confirm whether a formal notice in terms of 
the repeal of the said instructions and circulars will be issued to Provinces as well as the expected envisage 
date of the notice. 
 
The instruction notes and circulars are still on NT’s website under issued instructions/circulars which may 
cause confusion. 
 
Please advise, thank you. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
Pauline Love-Fortuin 
Procurement Specialist 
Provincial Treasury 
Western Cape Government 

 Important: This email originated from an external sender. Please do not click on email links or open 
attachments you did not expect. When in doubt, please contact the ICT Service Desk.  
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1st Floor,  4 Dorp Street, Cape Town 
 
Tel: 021 483 8224 
Email: PaulineJoy.Love-Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za  
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za 
 

 

Be 110% Green. Read from the screen. 

From: Lee-Anne Cupido  
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 12:54 PM 
To: Leanda Pietersen <Leanda.Pietersen@treasury.gov.za> 
Cc: Pumeza Tokwe <Pumeza.Tokwe@treasury.gov.za>; Nadia Ebrahim <Nadia.Ebrahim@westerncape.gov.za>; 
Pauline Love-Fortuin <PaulineJoy.Love-Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za> 
Subject: Presentation Preferential Procurement Regulations 2022  
 

Good day Leanda 

Trust this email finds you well 

The attached presentation presented at the National joint SCM forum bears reference. 

It was indicated in the forum that all local production and content instructions and circulars issued 
since 2012 will be repealed. 

Can you kindly confirm whether a formal notice in terms of the repeal of said instructions and 
circulars will be issued to Provinces as well as the expected envisage date of the notice. 

Your assistance in terms of the above request will be appreciated. 

Kind Regards 

 
Lee-Anne Cupido 
Assistant Director 
Provincial Treasury 
Western Cape Government 
  
2nd Floor, 4 Waterford Place, Century City 
  
Tel: 021 483 5486 
Email: Lee-Anne.cupido@westerncape.gov.za 
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za 
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"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily 
reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a 
binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.  
The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named 
recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.  
If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone." 
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